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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:05 PM

To: 'WANG Peter’

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne'; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg;
winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOLF2 / SKK 3868Y /DOA: 19.06.2018

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKC 3868Y is $54K-$55K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $5{(408933)

From: Grace Ho [mailto:surveyadmin5@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 11:47 AM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; survey@jpknights.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com

Cc: 'ANG Yvonne' <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg;
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: [MV] Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOLF2 / SKK 3868Y / DOA : 19.06.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

Grace Ho
FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 Ext. 905 » Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg
Website: www.fta.com.sg
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b% please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Qwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No::

Vehicle to be Exported:
intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

GOE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun2018
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PARFI/COE Rebate Enquiry

Business
Q955K

SKC3868Y

No

21Jun 2018
MERCEDES BENZ

C 180 KOMPRESSOR
Beige

2011
27191031346073
WDD2040452A577763
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$31,019.00

22 Aug 2011

22 Aug 2011

1

$31,019.00

Yes
21 Aug 2021
$20,162.00

21 Aug 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$56,002.00

$17.733.00

$37,895.00
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6/21/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

What's next forb

New apps and services in Creati
Plans start at $44.56/mo. Join n

Resources

Post an Advertisement & | B . VALUE FOR MONEY = ‘
;Egoursei!.?dy::tlsesltca; ;355! : ‘ Low arket, : VA’.UEFOR TIME =
untiics L ; Laanyi: : Ll
2 B L oreany, A PEACE OF MIND
il : LB
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling -
[Browse by Category 7 | [ Sort by Date Posted ¥ |[20 results/page ¥ |
18 vehicles | Mercedes-Benz C180K | Advanced Searth
Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Mercedes-Benz C180K Any Any 2011 Any Any Any Available
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $55,800 $14,680 /yr 08-Mar-2011 1,597 cc 100,000 km Luxury Availabie
Avantgarde
One Owner Only! Fully Agent Serviced! Well Maintained And Tip Top Condition! In House Financing And Trade In Available! Call Now To Enquire!
Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 201! Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $57,800 $13,180 fyr 05-Sep-2011 1,597 cc 118,000 km Luxury Available
Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In-House Loan Available. Trade In Welcome.
Posted: 20-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $49,688 $12,800 fyr 08-Feb-2011 1,597 cc 122,000 km Luxury Available

Accident Free! View To Believe! Low Down Payment, Cheap ...

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used Mercedes-Benz

Avantgarde

Down Payment. Flexible Loan Scheme With Low Down Paymen...

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, CLBOK, Used Mercedes-Benz

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Avantgarde

And Low Running Cost, Absolutely No Repair Needed, Welc,..

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercades-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used Mercedes-Benz

Avantgarde
Graded B by SIQ

Car At Our Leng Kee Showroom Today!

Supreme Cars Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedas-Benz C18CK, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used Mercedes-Banz

The Next Few Years Hassle-Free, Near Perfect Interior Condi...

sted: 16-Jun-2018  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K, Used HMercedes-Benz

Compare [ 1]

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php? MMO=C180K&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=2011 &AVL=2&MOD=Mercedes-Benz

New Paintwork Done! No Admin Fee! Agent Unit, Fully Serviced By Agent! Car Plate Starts With SLZ88XXU 1 Careful Owner, Tip Top Condition, 100%

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $57,500 $14,090 /fyr 13-Jun-2011 1,597 cc - Luxury

1 Owner Only. Excellent Condition With Original Paintwork, Elegant Blue Exterior With Beautiful Brown Interior.GST Included. Drive Away With Low

For Sal

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $57,800 $12,840 fyr 06-Oct-2011 1,597 cc 107,000 km Luxury

2012 New Facelift Avantgarde Madel, 100% Stunning Condition, Elegant Silver With Almost Like New Black Leather Interior, Accident Free, Reliable

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K $49,800 $12,690 /yr 15-Mar-2011 1,597 cc 140,000 km Luxury

$12k Depreciation Only! Agent Unit With Low Mileage Done! Flexible In House Financing Pac'kage And Trade In Available, Price Negotiable, View The

e SR Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K  $49,800 $12,570 fyr 24-Mar-2011 1,597 cc - Luxury
‘ Repairs Of The Common Wear And Tear Of A C180K Just Done By Us At Over $2000 With Receipt To Proof, Ensures That You Get A Unit To Drive For
1
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6/21/2018 Used Mercedes-Benz C180K Car for Sale in Singapore, StarBright Auto - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

M

Ll\{lercedes-Benz | ;r Price Range v Depreciaﬁo;wm v '—2011 _ﬂ_ ‘Vehicle Type v ‘ N

Home » Used Cars » StarBright Auto » Merceres-Benz C-Class C180K

Hesdurces Mercedes-Benz C-Class C180K
Car Buying Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error Mare Actions Share .
Car Ownership ArDetalls
Price $57,800
| Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $13,180 /yr e
On The Move | View models with similar depreciation
|
|| Reg Date 05-Sep-2011
; Lifestyle (3yrs 2mths 14days COE left)
- - — i |
P —— o : | Manufactured 2011 @
| Car Tyres -
Bauamlis | Mileage 118,000 km (17.4k /yr) |
GOOnSYEAR, ,
ppse Eeme Transmission Auto
BUY ANY 4 TIRES® I
. Engine Cap 1,597 cc
Road Tax $742 fyr [ 2]
. Power 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
View specs of the Mercedes-Benz C-Class Saloon (2002- i
| H
! 2006)
O Curb Weight 1,500 kg e
Features Supercharged 4 Inline Engine At 154Bhp. Auto

Transmission, Cruise Control, Daytime Running Light. |

Accessories Auto Retractable Side Mirrors With Indicators, Auto E iécagim{—p;ap [ Price Analysis
Headlamps, Climatic Aircon. T - o

| Description Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Bank Loan In-House Saller Information _
! Loan Available. Trade In Welcome, || Company StarBright Auto
COE 48,801 . '
i © || » dealer's pricelist |
- oMV $31,019 0 | » 74 vehs sold | 93 vehs available
ARF $31,019 (7] Address 1 Bukit Batok Crescent #02-13/14
Search cars nearby this location
Dereg Value $35,819 as of today (change) e
| Location WCEGA Plaza
No. of Owners 2 o
! | N
- Type of Veh Luxury Sedan - OfficeiNg 67930080 |
Category PARF Car ! Contact Person(s)  Jeff 97955598
| I Colleen 96941048
| Availability Available Richard 81667779
Adc to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note
° R Useful Services
Pasted on: 20-Jun-2018 | Last Updated on: 20-Jun-2018 - Afraid of lemons? Request to have

| - this car evaluated professionally,
Tags: Mercedes-Benz C180K, 2011 Mercedes-Benz C180K, Mercedes-Benz, C180K,

Used Mercedes-Benz VEKICUE INSPICTION Vehicle Evaluation

Find out the market value for your car,
Get a free Car Valuation.

Upfront Payment

Friaa Va

Transfer Fee $25 [ 2] | - )
Down Payment $17,340 (changz) Maximum 70% Loan ﬂ ‘
1st Instalment $1,165 [ 2]

Total Upfront Payment  $18,530 (excluding insurance) [7)

Esumates based on 70% loan at 2,98% interest rate, Check with seller for exact figure.

Compare [ 1]

http:/Awww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=746568&DL=2341 1/2



